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CHAIRPERSON’S SPEECH

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, LIC Cards Services Ltd., | have great pleasure
in welcoming you all to the 16™ Annual General Meeting today.

It is a privilege and a matter of great pleasure for me to preside over the Annual General Meeting of
your Company.

The Annual Accounts of your Company for the Financial Year 2023-24, along with the Auditors’
Report were sent to all the members. With your permission, I would like to take it as read.

I would like to touch upon the highlights of your Company’s performance during the year 2023—
24.This past year has been marked by significant achievements. The Company has partnered with the
IDFC First Bank and launched two new Co-branded Credit Cards i.e LIC Select and LIC Classic with
additional benefits. The new partnership will signify the LIC CSL’s commitment for providing the
best services to our valued customers.

The Company’s financial performance has shown resilience and growth. In 2023-24, your Company
has sold 78820 cards, compared to 71225 for FY 2022-23. As on March 31, 2024, the total Credit
Card portfolio has increased to 5,58,002 from 4,79,182 as on March 31, 2023. Total Income earned
for FY 2023-24 is Rs. 29.14 crore as compared to 23.00 crore for F.Y 2022-23, and Net Profit before
tax for F.Y 2023-24 is Rs. 11.05 crore as compared to Rs 7.51 crore for F.Y 2022-23. In terms of the
number of cards issued and revenue generated, the F.Y 2023-24 achievements is the highest so far.
As we move forward, we remain committed to our mission and values. We are confident that our
strategic approach will lead to continued success and enhanced shareholders value

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company and on my personal behalf, I express our
sincere thanks to all the Stakeholders for their valuable support and look forward to their continuous
patronage, guidance, and cooperation in the future.

I would also like to take this opportunity to thank our Business Associates, Axis Bank, IDFC First
Bank and IDBI Bank, for the support and help extended to your company. The Board places on record
its appreciation of M/S Mukesh Raj & Co., Statutory Auditors, for FY 2023-24 for their support and
guidance on financial and operational aspects. I gratefully acknowledge the valuable support and
cooperation provided by the Promoting Company, Life Insurance Corporation of India.

I also wish to place on record my appreciation for the sincere and dedicated efforts put in by all
employees individually and as a part of Team LIC CSL, without which all these accomplishments
would not have been possible and which helped your Company to deliver strong and desired results.

I am sure that your belief and faith in your Company will take it to new heights of excellence.

I wish to sincerely thank all of you for attending this AGM and look forward to your continued and
unstinted support for your Company.

My best wishes to all of you.
Thank you

Siddhartha Mohanty
Chairperson




LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN- U65100DL2008PLC184790)
6™ Floor, Jeevan Prakash Building, 25, KG Marg, New Delhi -110001. Tel: 28844288,
www.liccards.in; lic-creditcard@licindia.com

NOTICE OF 16™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 16™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of LIC Cards Services
Limited (CIN- U65100DL2008PLC184790) will be held on Friday, the 22" November, 2024 at 02.30
P.M. at 6™ Floor, Jeevan Prakash Building, 25, KG Marg, New Delhi — 110001 through webex online
application to transact the following business:-

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2024 and the Profit
& Loss Account for the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2024 and the Report of Directors and
Auditors thereon. For this purpose to pass the following as ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance sheet as on 31% March, 2024 and the Profit & Loss
Account for the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2024 and the Report of Directors and Auditors
thereon, now before the Meeting be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Tablesh Pandey, who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for re-appointment. For this purpose to pass the following as ordinary resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT the Director Shri Tablesh Pandey, who retires by rotation and who is eligible
for re-appointment be and is hereby re-appointed as Director on the Board of the Company.”

None of the Directors, except Shri Tablesh Pandey may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the
proposed resolution.

3. To take note of the appointment of Statutory Auditors, appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India vide their letter reference number No./CA. V/ COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,LCCSL
(1)/1764 dated 21.09.2024, to hold office from conclusion of this meeting till the conclusion of next
Annual General Meeting and approve fixation of remuneration of Rs 1,10,000/- (the Audit Fee of Rs.
85,000 plus applicable taxes for the Statutory Audit and Rs. 25,000 plus applicable taxes for the Tax
Audit) for Financial Year 2024-25. For this purpose to pass the following resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT appointment of “Mukesh Raj & Co.” as Statutory Auditors of Company by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India vide its letter reference number No./CA. V/ COY/CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT,LCCSL (1)/1764 dated 21.09.2024 to hold office from conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting be and is hereby noted.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT remuneration of Rs 1,10,000/- (the Audit Fee of Rs. 85,000 plus
applicable taxes for the Statutory Audit and Rs. 25,000 plus applicable taxes for the Tax Audit) for
Financial Year 2024-25 be and is hereby approved.”

4. To consider and declare Final Dividend of ‘Re 1 per equity share for the Financial Year ended on
March 31, 2024 as recommended by the Board.



“RESOLVED THAT, the consent of the Members of the Company hereby accorded for Final Dividend
payment for the year ended March 31, 2024 at the rate of Re 1 per share on the equity shares of the
company to those whose names appeared on the Register of Members as on the date of Annual General
Meeting.”

Special Business

5. To Consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Rajeev Sachdev, who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors, in accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013, with effect from 28.06.2024 and who holds office only up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting and in respect of whom, the Company has received a notice in writing in terms of Section 160
of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the Office of the Director, be and is hereby
appointed as Director of the Company.”

6. To Consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as
an Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 197 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Schedule V to the Act and the rules made thereunder,
including any statutory modification thereof, or any other laws, consent of the Members of the
Company hereby accorded for the remuneration structure (inclusive of salary, perquisites and
allowances) of Chief Executive of the Company for the F.Y 2024-25.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any of the
Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised, on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds,
matters and things as deemed necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary
documents, applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along
with filing of necessary E-form as return of appointment with the Registrar of Companies, NCT of
Delhi and Haryana.”

By Order of the Board
For LIC Cards Services Limited

N Jl“.. \ o I
e

F ——

Rajeev Sachdev
Chief Executive
Place: New Delhi.
Date: 11.11.2024

NOTES:
1. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report for the meeting.
2. Members seeking any information relating to the Accounts may write to the Chief Executive
Officer at the Company’s registered office at 6™ Floor, Jeevan Prakash Building, 25, KG Marg,
New Delhi -110001 or send email at lic-credicard@licindia.com.
3. All the documents referred to in the Notice shall be available for inspection through electronic
mode, basis the request being sent on lic-creditcard@licindia.com.



4. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MA), vide its General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25.09.2023
has allowed the Companies to conduct AGM through online mode for this year.

5. The Company is pleased to inform that, AGM of the Company will be held through, the two
way online facility. The web-link of the meeting shall be provided separately in due course.

6. In case of any assistance with regard to using technology before or during the meeting, please
contact Shri. Mukesh Yadav — Assistant General Manager on 9867882302.

7. The proceedings of the meeting shall be recorded and shall be kept in the safe custody of the
Company. Such recording shall be made available at the request of the Members.

8. The notice of the AGM is being sent by electronic mode to the members at e-mail addresses
which are available with the Company.

9. The facility for joining the meeting shall be kept open 10 minutes before the time scheduled to
start the meeting and shall not be closed till the expiry of 10 minutes after the scheduled time of
the meeting.

10. Attendance of members is allowed at the meeting through online mode and the same shall be
counted for quorum. Therefore, proxy shall not be allowed to attend and vote at the meeting.

11. The voting at the meeting shall be conducted by show of hands unless a poll in accordance with
section 109 of the Companies Act, 2013 is demanded by any member.

12. The members can pose question currently at the Meeting or they can submit questions or queries
regarding agenda items on the designated email address through which the notice has been sent.

13. The explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies act, 2013 is annexed hereto.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Item No. -6 - Approval of Remuneration Pavable to Chief Executive for the F.Y 2024-25

I. General information:

(1) Nature of industry: Credit Card Industry

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: The Company is already in
existence since 2008 and operations are in place

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus: N.A

(4) Financial performance based on given indicators

Particulars 2023-24

(Amount — Rs in ('000))
Profit/ (Loss) before Income Tax 110508.83
Less: Tax Expenses 28078.04
Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 82430.79

(5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any: N.A

II. Information about Chief Executive:

e Background details: The Chief Executive had a long and a distinguished career at LIC of India
wherein he served LIC of India in different capacities.

e Past remuneration: LIC CSL paid remuneration of Rs 48.19 lakh (inclusive of salary, perquisites
and allowances)

e Recognition or awards: N.A

o Job profile and his suitability: He had a long and a distinguished career at LIC of India wherein
he served LIC of India in different capacities. Considering his vast experience in different roles,
he is suitable for the current role of Director and Chief Executive at LIC CSL.




e Remuneration proposed: The proposed remuneration for the F.Y 2024-25 will be within the
limit of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. As per Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013 limit of yearly remuneration payable is subject to approval of shareholders in general
meeting.

e Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the company, profile of the
position and person: The remuneration paid to Chief Executive is commensurate with the size of
the company and profile of person with respect to the industry the company operates in and
working in LIC of India.

e Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the
managerial personnel or other director, if any: Chief Executive is not directly indirectly related
with any Managerial Personnel or Director of the Company.

111. Other information:

e Reasons of inadequate profits: The Company is in growing stage. The Profit after Tax for the
F.Y 2023-2024 is Rs 824.30 Lakh- as compared to Rs 559.67 Lakh for the previous year 2022-
23. There has been increase of 47.23% in PAT for F.Y 2023-24 as compared to previous year
2022-23.

e Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement: Continuous efforts are being undertaken
by the Company to explore more Business opportunities. The Company has also partnered with
the IDFC First Bank which is a very promising and fast-growing Bank in the Credit Card
vertical. The new partnership will signify the LIC CSL’s commitment for providing the best
services to our valued customers.

o Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms: The Company expects to
increase its productivity and more profits in future. The Financials would show better numbers
in the upcoming financial years.

Your Board recommends passing of this resolution for approval of remuneration payable to Chief
Executive of the Company by way of Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, except Chief Executive is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution as
Item 6 of this notice.

By Order of the Board
For LIC Cards Services Limited

[’I‘{\--

\\ v
Rajeev Sachdev
Chief Executive

Place: New Delhi
Date: 11.11.2024



To
The Members,
LIC Cards Services Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 16® Annual Report on the business and

operations of the Company together with the Audited Financi

for the vear ended 31st March 2024,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

A highlight of Financial Performance of \our Company is given below:

al Statemnent of the Company

| $r.No. Particulars F.Y. ended on F.Y. ended on
‘ 31.03. 2024 {Lakh) | 31.03. 2023 (Lakh)
P L Sourcing fees on sale of Cards 1196.27 953.70
:_2 _; [ncome from spends B 1231.74 912.66
l 3. .“T\Income from Activisation 132.42 121.91
4. TIncome from Gift Card T 27.16 26.88
5. Income from Meal Card 175.20 153.45
6. Interest & other income 150.85 132.20
r 7. Total Income 2913.64 2300.80
,_ 8. { Operating, Admn. & Other Exbeﬂ?& ) 190.71 209.03
} 9. Employees Cost 541.33 543.21
10. Commission and incentive to SRs & CSMs 1052.94 772,27
1. Advertisement & Business promotion é_xpenses 23.57 . 25.20
12 Tetal Expenses T — 1808.55 1549.71
13. Profit/ Loss before excepﬂgﬁ;l_aﬁé é}kl--éardinal}' | 1105.08 -~ 751.07 |
; | items & Tax (7-12) o i |
. 14 TProvision for Income Tax | 280.78 191.40
I'_ 15. | Profit/(Loss) after tax (13-14) ! 824.30 - 559.67
16. Paid up Capital 100.00 100.00
r 2714.04 1916.74

17. Net Worth

Note:

Amount due to Sponsor (LIC of India) as on 31.03.2024 is Rs NIL

as on 31.03.2023.

2. DIVIDEND

Your company recommends a Dividend of Re
Total Dividend Amount is Rs 10,00.000 o

as against Rs 68.63 Lakh

1/- share for the vear under review.




3. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there
was no dividend declared and paid last vear.
4, RESERVES
The Company has transferred Rs.8,24,30,790/- to Reserves.

5. COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/ STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR
The Financial Year 2023-24 has been a very successful year for your Company.

New Initiates: The Company has partnered with the IDFC First Bank which is a
very promising and fast-growing Bank in the Credit Card vertical. The new
partnership will signify the LIC CSL’s commitment for providing the best services to
our valued customers.

Performance Review:
In the Financial year 2023-24 LIC CSL performance is as under:

. I _%toBudget | Growth (%age)
Total Income Rs 2913.64 Lakh : 110.72% 26.64%
Total Expenses Rs 1808.55 Lakh : 96.48% 16.70%

e No. of Cards Sold for the F.Y 2023-24 is 78,820 as compared to 71,225 for
the F.Y 2022-23.

¢ Profit before Tax for the F.Y 202.3-2024 is Rs 1105.08 Lakh- @s compared to
Rs 751.07 Lakh for the previcus vear 2022-23.

e Profit after Tax for the F.Y 2023-2024 is Rs 824.30 Lakh- as compared to Rs
$559.67 Lakh for the previous year 2022-23.

s+ Net Worth of the Company as at the close of F.Y 2023-2024 is Rs 2714.04
Lakh as compared to Rs 1916.74 lakh for the previous year 2022-23.

s Portfolio size has been increased to 558002 Credit Cards at the end of 2023-
24 as compared 10 479182 for the previous year 2022-23.

Future prospects:

The Financial Year 2023-24 has been a very successful vear for your Company. Your
Company will ensure to increase its total portfolio by a good number and
achievement of target in future also. This is due to the fact that the popularity of
credit cards is to rise because of multiple factors such as

*» enhanced reach of e-commerce industry,

» rise in the customers’ demand for the traits of convenience and quickness in

varied financial processes, ¢
* increasing awareness of the credit tool across age groups,
¢ demand for credit cards have grown in non-metro cities etc.

Further, your company will have subsiantial increase in Spend [ncome. Endeavour
will be to have new partnership in Co-branded Credit Card also. Your Company’s
new initiatives such as Tie up with IDFC First Bank for Co-Branded Credit Card will
have substantial increase in the Revenue of your Company in the coming years.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
During the financial vear 2023-24. there was no change in the nature of business of
the Company .

7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL -
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the ends ol the financital year to which these financial
staternents relate on the date of this report.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Internal Controls of the Company are adequate and commensurate with the size
and scale of the operations. These controls operate through well documented
standard operating procedures, policies and process guidelines that are designed to
provide reasonable assurance to management of the reliability of financial
information compliance to operating and adherence to Statutory / regulatory
requirements. The Internal Controls .ire routinely tested and certified by the
Statutory Auditors.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate Company or a Joint Venture.

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES,

ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES INCLUDED IN . THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT. '
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate Company or a Joint Venture. .

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any Deposits from public during the financial year
2023-24, .

STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s. Mukesh Raj & Co., Chartered Accountants have been appointed as Statutory
Auditors of your Company by Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of
provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 who will hold office tiil the
conclusion of 16" Annual General Meetinig to be held in the calendar year 2024,

AUDITORS’ REPORT- The explanations or comments by the Board on every
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclauner made by the auditor, if any, in
his report shall be given.

SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on 31/03/2024 was Rs.
1,00,00,000/-. Further the Company has not bought back any of its securities, has
not issued any Sweat Equity Shares, has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to
the employees and no Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN )
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) and
Section 134(3){a} read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and
administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in form MGT-9 as Annexure | and is
attached to this Report and is also available on the website of company. The
company has filed its annual return for the financial vear ended 31.03.2023 and the
same has been uploaded on the website of the Company i.e. www _liccards.in

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Your Company is engaged in the busiress of marketing and distribution of Credit
Cards and Gift Cards and not carrying on any manufacturing activities. Further,
your Company has not earned any Forcign Currency nor incurred any expenditure
in Foreign Currency during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Hence, the particulars as prescribed under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Lompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable




Particulars as prescribed under Section 134 (3) {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8(3} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as follows:

(A) Conservation of Energy-

() The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy- As the
Company is engaged in business of marketing and distribution of

Credit Cards and Gift Cards, scope to conserve energy is limited. | Not
However, efforts are made to conserve energy wherever possible, Applicable
(i) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources
ol energy
(i) The capital investment on ¢nergy cotservation equipment
{B) Technolegy absorption
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption
(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction,
product development or
import substitution
(in) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three
L - Not
vears reckoned from the beginning of the financial vear)- Applicable
(a) The details of technology imported PP
(b) The vear of import
(c) Whether the technology has been fully absorbed
(d) 1If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof R
{iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development
(C) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
! I'he foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the
E sear and the Foreign Exchange Not

. outgo during the vear in terms of actu«i outflows - There were no | Appllcable

Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo during the year

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
During the vear 2023-24 your Companyv has contributed Rs. 10,76,500/ -

to the

Prime Minister's National Relief Fund, pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rule. An annual repert on CSR Activities is

urnished in Annexure If and is attached to this Report.

19.DIRECTORS:

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS:

From the F.Y 2023-24 to till date the foliowing Directors have been appointed and

resigned:
Name of Directors ; Appomtment,! 'Date of Appointment/ Resigna-fi;:;n—
L Resignation
Shri B.C Patnaik Resignation  ; 01.04.2023
| Shri Tapan Arandhara Resignation | 28 04.2023 (After office hours)
Shri Tablesh Pandey Appointmenl As Additional Director on 18.04.2023
Appointment As Director on 29.09.2023
Shri Praveen Kumar Appointment As Additional Director on 28.04.2023
Appotntment As Director on 29.09.2023
_____ Resignation 28.06.2024 (After office hours)
Shri Rajeev Sachdev | Appointment | As Additional Director on 28.06. 2024

Shri Siddhartha Mohanty consented 1o act as a Chairperson of the Board of

Directors vide letter dated 15.05.2023




KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, every listed
company, and every other public company having paid up share capital of Rs. 10

Crores or more shall have the whole-time key managerial personnel,

-

Hence the particular of this provision is not applicable to your company as paid up

share capital of your Company is less than Rs.10 Crores.

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION

Shri Tablesh Pandey retires by rotation .t the ensuing Annual General Meeung and

being eligible offer himself for re-appointiment.

20.NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During Financial Year 2023-24, five Meetings of the Board of Directors were held on

190.04.2023, 15.05.2023, 03.08.2023, 02.11.2023 and 06.02.2024.

| Board Meeting Total No. of | No. of Directors | % of Attendance ki
directors on Date | Attended j
of Meeting
19.04.2023 2 2 100%
15.05.2023 3 3 100% !
03.08.2023 3 2 66.67%
: 02.11.2023 3 2 66.67%
: 06.02.2024 3 3 i 100%

21.AUDIT COMMITTEE,NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The provision of constitution of Audit Committee under sec 177 of the Companies

and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder
Relationship Committee under sec 178 of the companies Act, 2013 is appheable to

Act, 2013 and a Nomination

every listed company and the Public Companies having
1. paid up share capital of Ten crores rupees or more
. turnover of One hundred crores rupees or more; or

i, having,

exceeding Fifty crore rupees

in aggregate, outsltanding loans, debentures and

Hence the particular of this provision is not applicable to your company.

22.VIGIL MECHANISM

The provision of establishment of vigil mechanism under sec 177 (9) of the

Companies Act, 2013 is applicable 1o
i every listed company;

1, Companies which accept depusits from the Public Companies which have

+

borrowed money from Banks and PFl in excess of Rs.50 crores; or
iii. Companies which are required to constitute an audit committee

Hence the particular of this provision is not applicable to your company but as good
Corporate Governance practice, your Cornpany has adopted the policy of vigilance

mechanism.

23. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the year, the Company has not granted any loans or provided guarantees or
made any investments under Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013hence the said

provision is not applicable.

deposits,



24.PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES TO
IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
The particulars of EVETY CONtract or arrangements or transactions entered into by
the Company with related parues referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso
thereto is furnished in Form No. AOC -2 as Annexure Il and is attached to this
Report.

25.MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Particulars of Employees:

The disclosure pursuant to Rule 3(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
ot Managerial Personnel), Rules 2014 js not applicable as during the financial vear
none of the emplovees was in receipt of remuneration of more than Rs 8.50 Lakh per
month or Rs 102 Lakh per annum.

Disclosure if MD/WTD is receiving remuneration or commission from a
MD/WTD or Subsidiary Company

As per Section 197 (14} of The Companies Act, 2013 no remuneration or
Commission was paid by vour Company ’

REMUNERATION TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND /OR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

As per clausel19AA of the Article of association the Chief Executive and/or Whole
time Director shall receive such remuneration and be subject to such terms and
conditions of service as may from time to time be determined by LIC of India.
Further, as per clause 119A of the Article of association LIC of India, mty from time
to time appoint Chief Executive and/or Whole time Director of the Company for
such period as it shall think fit, and LIC of India may also, from time (¢ time
[subject to the provisions of any agreement between such Director and LIC of India)
remove  him from office, and wppoin: another in his place. Such power of
appointment, removal or replacement vested with the LIC of India shall be exercised
by it through the Chairperson/CE & MDD for the time being of the LIC of India.

REMUNERATION TQO NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
The LIC of India shall also be entitled to appoint Non Executive Directors of the
Company and such Directors shall not be entitled to any sitting fees,

26.A statement on Declaration given by the independent Directors under sub-section

(6] of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 [Rule 4 of Chapter XI of {Appointment
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014)
This provision of appointment of independent Directors is applicable for the Public
Companies having
* paid up share capital of Ten crore rupees or more
* turnover of One hundred crore rupees or more; or
* having, in aggregate, outstanding loans, debentures and deposits, exceeding
Fifts crore rupees

Hence the particular of this provision is 1ot applicable to vour company.

27.SECRETARIAL AUDIT
As per section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Man:gerial Personnel} Rules, 2014,
this provision is applicable to Listed Company and every public company having a
paid-up share capital of fifty crore rupees or more or every public company having a
turnover of two hundred fifty crore TUpecs or more.

Hence the particular of this provision is not applicable to your company'.




28.COST AUDIT
Since your Company is engaged in the business of marketing and distribution of
Credit Cards, Meal Cards and Gift Cards and not carrying on any production and
manufacturing activities, your Company is exempted from Cost Audit as per the
provision of Sec 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

29, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE
The provision of Corporate Governance Certificate is not applicable to your
Company.

30.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
Your Company is engaged in the business of marketing and distribution of Credit
Cards and Gift Card and Risks associated with Credit Cards and Gift cards are
managed by the respective Banks.

31. REGULATORY COMPLIANCE
The Company has been following guidelines, directions and circulars issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and other appropriate autharities from time to time ‘as
applicable to the Company.

32. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3(c)) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors
of the Company state that:- *
() In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper exjsanation relating to material departures;
(b} the Directors had selected sucn accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and csimates that are reasonable and prudent s0
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
{¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; (d) the directors hud prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis; and
(¢) The Directors had laid down internal financia! controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.
() The Directors had devised proper systems (o ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively. '

33.FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provision of Sec 134 of the companies Act, 2013 every listed
company and every other public compeaiy having a paid up share capital ol twenty
five crore rupees or more calculated al the end of the preceding financial vear shall
include, in the report by its Board of dircctors, a statement indicating the manner in
which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance
and that of its committees and individual Directors.

Hence the particular of this provision is not applicable to your company as paid up
share capital of yvour Company is only 1 crore.

34.THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE
YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR.
Your Company has neither made any application nor is any proceeding pending
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. 2016 during the review year.

o—




35.THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE
REASONS THEREOF
Your Company has not taken any loan from Banks & Financial [nstitutions. So,
provisions of this clause are not applicaine to vour Company.

36. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company firmly believes in providing a safe and harassment free working
environment for its employees. [t has a zero-tolerance policy towards sexual
harassment and has adopted Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution
of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the vear, no
complaint was received.

37.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS. :

Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation and gratitude for
valuable assistance and co-operation extended to the Company by Life Insurancé
Corporation of [ndia, the promoter of the Company, Shareholders, Customers, Axis
Bank, IDBI Bank, IDFC First Bank and «iher Business Associates, M/s. Mukesh Raj
& Co. Statutory Auditor, Bankers and various departments of Government and
Local Authorities. Your Directors alsc. wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation for the valued contribution unstinted efforts and spirit of dedication
shown by the Officials at ali levels for thie progress and the high performance of the
Company during the Year under review

For and on behalf of the Board of Directurs

Place: Delhi
Date: 02.08.2024

a

DIRECTOR CHAIRPERSON




FORM NO. MGT 9

ANNEXURE -1

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31/03/2024
REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U65100DL2008PLC184790
ii Registration Date 11-Nov-08
iii ~ |Name of the Company LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
iv Category of the Company PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY
v Address of the Registered office & contact details
Address : 6TH FLOOR, JEEVAN PRAKASH BULIDING, 25 KG MARG
Town / City : NEW DELHI
State : DELHI - 110001
Country Name : INDIA
Telephone (with STD Code) 011-28844288
Fax Number : -
Email Address : lic-creditcard@licindia.com
Website, if any: www.liccards.in
vi Whether listed company NO
vii_ |Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA ):-
Name of RTA: Beetal Financial & Computer Services Private Ltd
Address Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, B/H Local Shopping Center
Town / City New Delhi
State Delhi
Pin Code: 110062
Telephone 011-29961281
Fax Number : -
Email Address : beetalrta@gmail.com
1I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY Marketing & Distribution of Payment Products
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover
SI. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of t.h ¢ Product/ % to total turnover of the
service company
1 Marketing & Distribution of White label/ Co- branded Cards 0 100
2
3
III.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled | 1 |
S. HOLDING/ Applicable
No. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY| % of shares held Section
/ASSOCIATE
1 LIC OF INDIA 0 HOLDING |100 0




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i Category-wise Share Holding

o
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year Ch:;ge
Shareholders . % of Total . % of Total | during
Demat Physical Total Shares Demat Physical Total Shares the year
A. Promoter s
(1) Indian
a) Individual (on behalf of LIC) 0 6 6 0.0006% 0 6 6 0.0006% 0%
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
¢) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
e) Banks / FI (LIC Of INDIA) 999994 0 999994 99.9994% 999994 0 999994|  99.9994% 0%
) Any other 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
(2) Foreign 0
a) NRI - Individual/ 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
b) Other - Individual/ 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
) Any Others 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
Total shar of Promoter (A) 0 0 0 100% 0 0 0 100% 0%
B. Public Shar
1. Instituti
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
g) Flls 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
2.N
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
b) Individuals 0% 0% 0%
i) Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
ii) Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh
0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
¢) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
0% 0%
Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
C. Shares held by Ci for GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0%
0% 0%]
Grand Total (A+B+C) 999994 6l 1000000 100%) 999994 6l 1000000 100% 0%

ii Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year
% change in
5 .
SI No.| Shareholder’s Name % of Shares voof Shares share.holdmg
% of total % of total Pledged / during the
No. of Pledged / No. of
Shares of the Shares of the | encumbered year
Shares compan encumbered Shares compan to total
PANY o total shares pany
shares
1 _|LIC OF INDIA 999994 99.9994% 0% 999994 99.9994% 0% NIL
2 |SH JAGAT SINGH TOLIA (On behalf of LIC of India) 1 0.0000% 0% 1 0.0001% 0% NIL
3 |SH ANIRBAN SARKAR (On behalf of LIC of India) 1 0.0000% 0% 1 0.0001% 0% NIL
4 [SMT PRATIBHA SINGH (On behalf of LIC of India) 1 0.0000% 0% 1 0.0001% 0% NIL
5 |SHRI SALIL VISHWANATH (On behalf of LIC of India) 1 0.0000% 0% 1 0.0001% 0% NIL
6 |SHRI RATNAKAR PATNAIK (On behalf of LIC of India) 1 0.0000% 0% 1 0.0001% 0% NIL
7 __|MS. GEETA PRABHAKARAN (On behalf of LIC of India) 1 0.0000% 0% 1 0.0001% 0% NIL
TOTAL 1000000 100% 0% 1000000 100% 0% NIL




Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change) NIL

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): NIL
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
% of total % of total
S1. No.: 1 For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholders No. of shares [shares of the| No. of shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 0 0% 0 0%
Changes During the Year
Increase
Date Reason for Increase
0 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
Decrease
Date Reason for Decrease
0 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
At the End of the year (or on the date of separation, if sep d during the year) 0 0% 0 0%
Shareholding of Di and Key M ial P I NIL
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
(Director) % of total % of total
No. of shares |shares of the| No. of shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 0 0.0000% 0 0.0000%
Changes During the Year 0 0.0000%
Increase
Date Reason for Increase
0 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
Date Reason for Decrease
0 0 0 0.0000% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
At the End of the year 0 0.0000% 0 0.0000%
Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
N % of total % of total
(Key Managerial Personnel) No. of shares |shares of the| No. of shares | shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 0 0.0000% 0 0.0000%
Changes During the Year 0 0.0000% 0%
Increase
Date Reason for Increase
0 0 0 0% 0 0%
0 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
[ 0 0 0% 0 0%
Decrease
Date Reason for Decrease
0 0 0 0.0000% 0 0%
0 0 0 0% 0 0%
At the End of the year 0 0.0000% 0 0.0000%




INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest ued but not due for payment
Secured
- . Loans Unsecured . Total
! atthe of the year excluding Loans Deposits Indebtness
deposits
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i-+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in I during the fi ial year Secured
Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtness
deposits
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Secured
. Loans Unsecured . Total
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year excluding Loans Deposits Indebtness
deposits
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i-+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL




VI.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

NOT APPLICABLE

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
. . Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
SL no. |Particulars of Remuneration A B C D Amount
1 Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act N.A N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Remuneration to other directors: NIL
. . Name of Directors Total
SL no. |Particulars of Remuneration A B C D Amount
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 Other Non-Executive
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneratios NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




VIL

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Key Managerial Personnel
SL. no. Particulars of Remuneration CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary
1 Gross salary Rs 48,18,460 NIL NIL 0
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Rs 48,18,460 NIL NIL 0
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 and Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Profits in lieu of salary under section - NIL NIL 0
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL 0
3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL 0
4 Commission NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL 0
- others, specify... NIL NIL NIL 0
5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL 0
Total NIL NIL NIL 0
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Details of
. Penalty /
Sec:;:)en of Brief Punishlzllen Authority Appeal made
Type Companie Descriptio v [RD / NCLT/ if any (give Detz:ils)
s Act n C(.)mpoun COURT]
ding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - NIL - - -
Punishment - - NIL - - -
Compounding - - NIL - - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - NIL - - -
Punishment - - NIL - - -
Compounding - - NIL - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - NIL - - -
Punishment - - NIL - - -
Compounding - - NIL - - -




ANNEXURE -11

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN DURING
THE YEAR 2023-24

.

1 Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company
The purpose of this policy is to make the stakeholders aware about:

e (SR and how such activities are conducted in the Company
s Associated practices of CSR.
e Focus areas of CSR.

The activities to be carried out under CSR Activitics have been defined in the policy and same is
available on Company’s website i.e www.liccards . The Board will approve the total fund to be

utilized for CSR activity for respective financial year. Further. Out of approved CSR activities, the
Board shall decide which activity/project should be given priority for the respective financial year.

Composition of CSR Committee ) Not Applicable
Website where CSR Policy and CSR projects approved | www.liccards.in
by the board are disclosed
Details of Impact assessment of CSR projucts carried out NIL

in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014

5 Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of | NIL
sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014 and amount required
for set off for the financial year. if any

o)

|
0 Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) { Rs 5.38.24.140/-
7 (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as | Rs 10,76.483/- :
| per section 135(3)
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or NIL

programmes or activities of the previous financial years
(¢c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, it | NIL

any
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- | Rs 10.76.483/- l
7¢).

8 (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial ycar: Total Amount Spent for the

Financial Year 2023-24 is Rs
- ) Rs 10.76.500/-
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects | NIL
for the financial year:
(¢) Details of CSR amount spent against other than | Contributed Rs.  10.76.500/-
ongoing projects for the financial year towards the Prime Minister's
National Relief Fund. New
o S Delhi - 110011
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads J.r_NlL_»
(¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment. il applicable | NIL
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year ) Rs 10,76,500/-
(8b+8c+8d+8e)

{g) Excess amount for set off. il'any NIL

Al

9 (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount_for the preceding | NIL




three financial years:

(b Details of CSR amount spent in the finuncial year for | NIL
| ongoing projects ol the preceding tinancial vear(s):

10 In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset. furnish | NI
the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial vear (asset-wise
details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of
capital asset.

(¢) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary
under whose name such capital asset is registered. their

! address etc.

, (d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or
acquired .
(including complete address and location of the capital
asset). N

1 Specify the reason(s), it the company has failed to spend | NIL

two per cent of the average net profit as per section
135(5).

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Place: Delhi N
Date: 02.08.2024

DIRECTOR CHAIRP%&?SON




ANNEXURE III
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered
into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1)
of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not on an arm’s
length basis: NIL

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any

(¢) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or
transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: .

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to section 188.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions on an arm’s
length basis:

~ Amount (‘000}
Name of related party Nature of transaction 2023-24 2022-23
Life Insurance Corporation | Reimbursement of Payroll 53,446.71 53,083.93 |
of India cost of the staff pusted at the
company

Life Insurance Corporation | Rent Expense . 10122.11 9244 .31
of India |

i !
Life Insurance Corporation | Electricity & Water Charges 435.52 294.26
of India
Sh Tapan Arandhara Remuneration 344.37 | 4222.30
Sh Praveen Kumar Remuneration 4474.09 NIL
LIC Housing Finance Interest Income 13834.57 12,237.64
Limited
LIC Mutual Fund Assets Investment Income 19.66 158.42
Management Ltd




IDBI Bank Limited Credit Card Income 764.22 1827.85
1DBI Bank Limited Gift Card Income o 2344.41 1965.82
IDBI Intech Limited Website Expenses 1836.00 1836.00
1DBI Intech Limited Interest Income 108.49 528.96

Place: Delhi
Date: 02.08.2024

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Dot

CHAIRPFRSON

-
DIRECTOR




LIC Cards Services Limited
ACIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790)

(Address: 6TH FLOOR, JEEVAN PRAKASH 25, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, NEW DELHI, Delhi, india, 110001)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

(Rs in '000)

Particulars Note 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share Capital 3 10,000.00 10,000.00
{(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 2,64,104.55 1,81,673.76
Total 2,74,104,55 1,91,673.76
{2} Current liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 5

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - -

- Due to Others 9,439.33 7,274.33
(b) Other Current Liabilities 6 7,251.94 11,879.78
Total 16,691.27 19,154.11
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,90,795.82 2,10,827.87
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 7 890.61 1,129.14
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 8 134.37 121.83
(c) Other Non-current Assets 9 2,00,032.00 77,532.00
Total 2,01,056.98 78,782.97
(2) Current assets
(a) Current Investments 10 - 355.55
(b) Trade Receivables 11 34,417.27 25,829.99
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 12 31,858.77 40,851.47
(d) Other Current Assets 13 23,461.80 65,007.89
Total 89,738.84 1,32,044.90
Total Assets 2,90,795.82 2,10,827.87

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Mukesh Raj & Co. For LIC Cards Services Limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 016693N

Mukesh Goel

Partner

Membership No. 094837

Place: Delhi Place: Delhi
Date: 15 May 2024 Date:

| §N27202V

Siddhartha Mohm Y Tablesh

Chairperson
08058830

Director
10119561

Place: Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

i

Y

Date: L\‘[Mav ‘q,om

Praveen Kumar
Director
10119480

Place: Delhi

Date: 'ﬂ““‘a l:,o;,._‘



LIC Cards Services Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790)

(Address: 6TH FLOOR, JEEVAN PRAKASH 25, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, NEW DELHI, Delhi, India, 110001)
Statement of Profit and loss for the vear ended 31 March 2024

(Rs In '000)
[Particulars Note 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Revenue from Operations 14 2,76,278.34 2,16,859.40
Other Income 15 15,085.86 13,219.97
Total Income 2,91,364.20 2,30,079.37
Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses 16 55,159.13 55,502.10
Finance Costs 17 - 34.20
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 18 290.72 442.29
Other Expenses 19 1,25,405.52 98,992.87
Total expenses 1,80,855.37 1,54,971.46
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Item and Tax 1,10,508.83 75,107.81
Exceptional Item - -
Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax 1,10,508.83 _75,107.91
Extraordinary Item - -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,10,508.83 75,107.91
Tax Expenses 20
= Current Tax 28,090.58 19,168.08
- Deferred Tax -12.54 -27.52
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 82,430.79 55,967.35
Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)
-Basic (In Rs) 21 82.43 55.97
-Diluted (In Rs) 21 82.43 55.97

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Mukesh Raj & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 016693N

P
Mukesh Goel Siddhartha M
Partner Chairperson
Membership No. 094837 08058830
Place: Delhi Place: Delhi
Date: 15 May 2024 Date:

28 '7 2094

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For LIC Cards Services Limited

M

A

Tablesh ycy
Director
10119561

Place: Delhi
Date:

(5] Mesy [1o2y

Jﬁ@sﬂ

Praveen Kumar
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LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790
(Address: 6TH FLOOR, JEEVAN PRAKASH 25, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG, NEW DELHI, Delhi, India, 110001)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31.08.2024 31,03.2023
(Rs.000') (Rs.000')
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,10,508.83 75,107.92
Adjustments for:
Interest & other income {14,634.17) (13,219.97)
Depreciation & amortization 290.72 442.29
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 96,165.39 62,330.24
Adjustment for:
(Increase)/decrease in debtors (8,587.28) 4,797.10
(Increase)/decrease in loans and advances - 19,671.92
(Increase)/decrease in other receivables 41,546.08 28,476.42
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 2,165.00 (2,314.97)
Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities (4,627.84) (1,23,630.81)
Increase/(decrease) in short term provisions - (9,012.55)
Cash Generated from Operations 1,26,661.36 {19,682.65)
Taxes paid (28,090.58) (19,168.08)
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities 98,570.77 (ss,aso.nq
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale/({purchase) of fixed assets (net) {52.19){ {91.84)
Proceeds from mutual funds 37521 20,000.00 I
Investment in mutual funds - (10,158.42)
Interest & other income received 14,614.51 13,219.97
Proceeds from maturity of Fixed Deposit (1,22,500.00) 54,000.00
Net cash used in investing activities (1,07,562.47” 76,969.71
C.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Isuue of new equity shares i - -
Interest paid - -
Net cash used in financing activities - -
D.  Net Cash Flows during the year (A+B+C) (8,391.70)| 38,118.98
E.  Cashand cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 40,851.47 2,732.49
F.  Cashand cash equivalents at the end of the year 31,859.77 40,851.47
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents Eyo" 38,118.98
|Note:-
[The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with 'Indirect method' as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS)-3 on 'Cash Flow
Statements’, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.
As per our report attached
For Mukesh Raj & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants For LIC Cards Services Limited
Firm Registration No: 016693N W\
—
o W
CA. Mtikesh Goel hairperson \5‘(; Director
Partner Siddhartha Mohanty Praveen Kumar
Membership No. 054837 DIN- 08058830 DIN: 10115561 DIN: 10115480
Place : Delhi Place : Delhi Place : Delhi Place : Delhi
Date : 15 May 2024 Date : Date : Date: +5 M, | b 2y
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LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the Separate Financial Statements
As at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

1. Corporate Information

LIC Cards Services Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on November 11, 2008 as a wholly owned
subsidiary of LIC of India. The Company is engaged in the business of providing Credit Card services to
LIC Employees, Club Member Agents and Policyholders. Presently the Company has tie ups with Axis
Bank, Union Bank of India and IDBI for issuance of Credit Cards under Co-branded / White Label
Agreement. LIC CSL offers free Credit Cards with lots of attractive benefits embedded into it. The Cards are
of “Chip-and-Pin” variant which ensures maximum security to the Card holders. LIC Cards are Life Time
Free i.e. there is no Joining Fee, Annual Fee and Renewal Fee on the Cards issued. LIC Credit Card offers a
convenient and alternate mode of Premium Payment with Double Reward Points and Nil Convenience
Charge. )

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these Financial Statements to
comply in all material respects, with the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and read with Rule 7 of Company (Accounts) Rule 2014, to the extent applicable. The Financial
Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of
previous year except for the change in accounting policy, if any explained below:

2.1. Significant Accounting policies

a) Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of
operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates

b) Tangible Fixed Assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisitionless accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses if any. Including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to
acquisition and installation of the concerned assets.

¢) Depreciation/Amortization
Depreciation on assets is provided on Straight Line Method using the useful lives those prescribed
under Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during
the year/period is provided on proportionate basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal.
Intangible assets represented by computer software are being amortized over a period of three years.

d) Impairment of Assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. At the
balance sheet date, the company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss, to the extent the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount. ﬂ




LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to Separate Financial Statement
As at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

e)

g2)

h)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or
receivable, net of any discounts, returns and allowances.

Revenue recognition is mainly concerned with the timing of recognition of revenue in the Statement of
Profit and Loss of an enterprise. The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined
by agreement between the parties involved in the transaction. When uncertainties exist regarding the
determination of the amount, or its associated costs, these uncertainties may influence the timing of
revenue recognition.

Revenue from service transactions is usually recognized as the service is performed, either by the
proportionate completion method or by the completed service contract method.

As prescribed under AS - 09 “Revenue Recognition”, the company follows proportionate completion
method to record revenue in its books of accounts, wherein revenue is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss proportionately with the degree of completion of services under a contract using straight
line method over the specific period to serve as a suitable basis to record revenue under proportionate
completion method.

Foreign Currency Transactions

i) Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date
of the transaction.

ii) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of the transaction

Iii) Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items of
company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported
in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they
arise except those arising from investments in non-integral operations.

Expenses
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and
liabilities.

Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.
The tax rates and tax Laws used to compute the amounts are those that are enacted, at the reporting
date.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years.




LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to Separate Financial Statement
As at and for the period ended March 3 1, 2024

1)

k)

D

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The company writes-
down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined
based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Employee Benefits

Employees Benefits has been paid in accordance with the provisions of LIC of India (Holding
company). No provision has been made for Gratuity and other retirement benefits, since all the
employees of the company are employees of LIC of India (Holding company) and are posted from time
to time and no actuarial valuation is possible in the absence of fixed tenure of posting of employees.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost are recognized in the Statement of profit & loss in the period in which it is incurred,
except where the cost is incurred for acquisition, construction or production of an asset that takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use in which case it is capitalized up to the date
the assets are ready for their intended use.

m) Accounting of Investments

Investments are classified at initial recognition based on their nature and the company's intent. Funds
are invested on the basis of liquidity, safety of funds and risk-free return. Investments (including Fixed

Deposits) are valued at cost. L
i
Q




LIC Cards Services Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184730) i
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

3 Share Capital (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value, 1000000 (Previous Year -1000000) Equity Shares 10,000.00 10,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value 1000000 (Previous Year -1000000) Equity Shares paid up 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total 10,000.00 10,000.00

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Equity Shares No. of shares (Rs in '000) No. of shares {Rs in '000)
Opening Balance 10,00,000 | . 10,000.00 10,00,000 10,000.00
Issued during the year =T - - -
Deletion - - - -
Closing balance 10,00,000 10,000.00 10,00,000 10,000.00

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed
by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim
dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution
of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

{iii) Shares held by Holding company, its Subsidiaries and Associates

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
No of Shares (Rs in '000) No of Shares {Rs in '000)
Life Insurance Corporation of India 9,899,994 9,999.94 9,99,994 9,999.94
(iv) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company
Equity Shares 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Name of Shareholder No. of shares In % No. of shares In%
Life Insurance Corporation of India 9,99,994 99.99% 9,99,994 99.99%
(v) Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2024
Name of Promoter Class of Shares | No. of Shares % of total shares % hangs during
the year
Life Insurance Corporation of India Equity 9,99,994 99.99% 0.00%
Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2023
Name of Promoter Class of Shares | No. of Shares % of total shares ARESSING duding
the year
Life Insurance Corporation of India Equity 9,99,994 99.99% 0.00%
4 Reserves and Surplus (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Statement of Profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,81,673.76 1,25,706.41
Add: Profit/(loss) during the year 82,430.79 55,967.35
Balance at the end of the year 2,64,104.55 1,81,673.76
Total 2,64,104.55 1,81,673.76

i




LIC Cards Services Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790) .
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

5 Trade payables (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024} 31 March 2023
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Due to others 9,439.33 7,274.33
Total 9,439.33 7,274.33

5.1 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024 (Rs in '000)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Tosul
MSME =
Others 8,780.33 114.82 321.26 222.93 9,439.34
Disputed dues- MSME =
Disputed dues- Others =
Sub total 9,439.34
MSME - Undue
Others - Undue
Total 9,439.34
5.2 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 (Rs in '000)
Particulars Outstanding for follouﬂ:_l periods from due date of payment
Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years o
MSME -
Others 6,730.14 93.30 227.96 222.93 7,274.33
Disputed dues- MSME s
Disputed dues- Others =
Sub total 7,274.33
MSME - Undue
Others - Undue
Total 7,274.33

6 Other current liabilities (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Statutory dues 6,051.36 4,380.89
Amounts Due to LIC (Holding Co.) - 6,863.16
Audit Fees Payable 99.00 99.00
Expense Payable 1,101.58 536.73
Tatal 7,251.94 11,879.78

(Spaces are left Intentionally Blank)

q
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LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790)

Notes forming part of the the Financial Statements

Deferred Tax Computation

(Rs in '000)

Particulars

Amount

D‘fm‘d m mﬂﬁ'

A. Deferred tax liability

WDV as per Companies Act
WDV as per Income Tax Act
Difference in WDV (Tax Base)

Deferred Tax Impact (@25.61%)
Under section 35D

B. Deferred Tax Asset
Disallowance u/s 40 (a) (ia)

Disallowance u/s 43B-Bonus

Losses for the year
Losses of earler years

Provision for retirement benefits

C. Deferred tax liability/ (asset) impact
Less: Deferred tax liability/(assets) earlier

890.61
1,424.50

(534)

(134.37)

(134.370)

(121.828)

D. Additional deferred tax liability/(asset)

(12.542)




LIC Cards Services Limited
{CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790) .
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

8 Deferred tax assets net (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Deferred Tax Assets. 134.37 121.83
Total 134.37 121.83

9 Other non current assets (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Security Deposits 32.00 32.00
Bank Deposit having maturity of greater than 12 months 2,00,000.00 77,500.00
Total 2,00,032.00 77!532.00

10 Current investments (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Quoted Trade Investments in Mutual Funds - 355.55
Total - 355.55
Details of Investments (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Aggregate market value as at the end of the year - 355.55
Market value of quoted investments 355.55
Market value of Un-quoted investments -
Provision for diminution in value of investments -

11 Trade receivables (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Unsecured considered good 34,417.27 25,829.99
Total 34,417.27 25!829.99

11.1 Trade Receivahles ageing schedule as at 31 March 2024 {Rs in '000)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months- 1 More than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
months years
Undisputed Trade receivables- 34,417.27 34,417.27
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- =
considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered doubtful
Sub total 34,417.27
Undue - considered good
Total 34,417.27
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LIC Cards Services Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790) .
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 (Rs in '000)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months- 1 Mare than 3 Total
1-2 years 2-3 years
months year years

Undisputed Trade receivables- 25,829.99 25,829.99
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables- -
considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables =
considered doubtful
Sub total 25,829.99
Undue - considered good
Total 25,829.99
Cash and cash equivalents (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Balances with banks in current accounts 31,859.77 6,990.82
Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 months - 33,860.65
Total 31,859.77 40,851.47
Other current assets (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Advance recoverable in cash or kind 4,690.13 34.09
Fixed Deposit having maturity after 3months but before 12months - 42,500.00
Income Tax Refundable A.Y. 2024-25 201.04 -
Income Tax Refundable for previous Years 5,838.30 14,540.57
Interest Accured on Fixed Deposit 12,623.58 7,929.63
Prepaid Expenses 108.75 3.60
Total 23,461.80 65,007.89
Revenue from operations (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Sale of services

-Income from activation of cards 13,241.60 12,190.65

-Income from sale of Gift Cards 2,716.98 2,688.02

-Income from Sodexo Meal Cards 17,519.35 15,345.29

-Income from spends on cards 1,23,173.76 91,265.59

-Sourcing fees 1,19,626.65 95,369.85
Total 2,76,278.34 2,16,859.40
Other Income (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Interest Income 14,614.51 13,060.55
Income from Mutual Fund Investment 19.66 158.42
interest on Income Tax Refund 451.69 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 1.00
Total 15,085.86 13,219.97
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LIC Cards Services Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790) .
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Employee benefit expenses (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Salaries and wages 53,446.71 53,083.93
Staff welfare expenses 1,673.80 2,250.74
Leave Travel Concession 38.62 167.43
Total S§,15=9.13 55,502.10
Finance costs (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Interest on GST/Income Tax/TDS - 34.20
Total - 34.20
———
Depreciation and amortization expenses (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 290.72 442.29
Total 290.72 442.29
Other expenses (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Auditors' Remuneration 197.50 262.00
Advertisement 2,155.82 2,034.03
Power and fuel 435.51 294.26
Professional fees 363.16 354.29
Rent 10,122.11 9,244.31
Repairs to machinery 76.54 89.38
Repairs others 787.92 581.14
Telephone expenses 275.05 344.14
Travelling Expenses 1,686.01 3,126.94
Miscellaneous expenses 307.20 24541
Agents Training Expenses 200.95 454.62
Books & Periodicals - 251
Commission/Incentive to City Sales Manager/SRs 1,05,293.75 77,226.55
CSR Expense 1,076.50 908.05
Entertainment Expenses 151.09 283.82
Postage & Telegram 249.83 1,510.94
Printing & Stationary 118.58 122.75
Website Expense 1,907.90 1,903.73
Total 1,25,405.52|  98,992.87 |
Tax Expenses (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Current Tax 28,090.58 19,168.08
Deferred Tax -12.54 -27.52
Total 28,078.04 19,140.56
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LIC Cards Services Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Earning per share
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in '000) 82,430.79 55,967.35
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 10,00,000 10,00,000
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 82.43 55.97
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 82.43 55.97
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10 10
Auditors' Remuneration (Rs in '000)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Payments to auditor as =
- Statutory Audit Fees 85.00 85.00
- for taxation matters 25.00 25.00
- Other Remunerations to Auditor 87.50 152.00
Total 197.50 262.00
23 Related Party Disclosure
(i) List of Related Parties Relationship
LIC of India Holding Companay
IDBI Bank Ltd. Associate of LIC
LIC HFL Associate of LIC
IDBI Intech Ltd. Subsidiary of Associates
Mr. Praveen Kumar Executive Director
Mr. Tapan Arandhra Executive Director
LIC Mutual Fund Subsidiary of Associates
(ii) Related Party Transactions (Rs in '000)
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2024] 31 March 2023
Reimbursement of Payroll
- LIC of India Holding Companay 53,446.71 53,083.93
Rent
- LI€ of India Holding Companay 10,122.11 9,244 .31
Electricity and Water Charges
- LIC of India Holding Companay 435.52 294.26
Remunaration
- Mr. Tapan Arandhra Executive Director 344.37 4,222.30
- Mr. Praveen Kumar Executive Director 4,474.09 -
Interest Income
- IDBI Bank Ltd. Associate of LIC 108.49 528.96
- LICHFL Associate of LIC 13,834.57 12,237.64
Investment Income
- LIC Mutual Fund Subsidiary of Associates 19.66 158.42
Credit Card Income
- IDBI Bank Ltd. Associate of LIC 764.22 1,827.85
Gift Card Income
- IDBI Bank Ltd. Associate of LIC 2,344.41 1,965.82
Website Maintance Expenses
- IDBI Intech Ltd. Subsidiary of Associates 1,836.00 1,836.00




LIC Cards Services Limited
(CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

{iii} Related Party Balances (Rs in '000)
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Short Term Advances

- LIC of India Holding Companay 4,690.13 -6,863.16
Fixed Deposits

- LIEHFL Associate of LIC 2,00,000.00 1,40,000.60

- IDBI Bank Ltd. Associate of LIC - 10,000.00
Interest Accrued

- LICHFL Associate of LIC 12,623.58 11,783.71

- IDBI Bank Ltd. Associate of LIC - 6.57
Investment

- LIC Mutual Fund Subsidiary of Associates - 355.55
Trade Receivables %

- IDBI Bank Ltd. Associate of LIC 199.69 279.22
Security (Rent)

- LIC of India Holding Companay 12.00 12.00

24 Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings

Buring the current fianncial year the company has not been sanctioned with borrowings (short term and long term) on the security of its
current assets. Hence reporting under this clause is not applicable

25 Details of Benami Property held

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder.

26 Wilful Defaulter

The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution during the current reporting period

27 Relationship with Struck off Companies

The company did not have any material transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560
of the Companies Act, 1956 during the financial year.

28 Compliance with number of layers of comapanies
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under Section 2(87) of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on

Number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

29 Ratio Analysis

Capital Employed

Particulars Numerator/Denominator 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 Change in %
(a) Current Ratio —Lurrent Assets 462 6.80 -32.10%
Current Liabilities
(b) Return on Equity Ratio Profit after Tax 35.39% 34.19% 3.52%
Average Shareholder’s Equity
" . Jotal T
(c) Trade receivables turnover ratio . 9.17 7.68 19.38%
Average Account Receivable
Total Turnover
(d) Net capital turnover ratio - 4.57 1.95 134.41%
Net Working Capital
(e) Net profit ratio —Net Profit | 29.84% 25.81% 15.61%
Total Turnover
(f) Return on Capital employed rnin — bt 40.32% 39.20% 2.84%

Reasons for Variances

a) Due to substantial decrease in Current Assets and Increase in Current Liabilities there is a significant change in ratio.
d) Due to substantial Increase in Total Turnover and decrease in Net Working Capital there is a significant change in ratio.




LIC Cards Services Limited
{CIN: U65100DL2008PLC184790) .
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

30 Disclosure where company has given loan or invested to other person or entity to lend or invest in another person or entity
The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(ultimate beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalif of the ultimate beneficiaries

31 Disclosure where company has received fund from other person or entity to lend or invest in other person or entity
The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party -
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

32 Undisclosed Income
The company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

33 (SR Expenditure

(NS In VUU)
Particulars 31 March 2024| 31 March 2023
Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 1,076.48 908.05
Amount of expenditure incurred 1,076.50 908.05

Nature of CSR activities
Donation made towards Prime Minister's National Relief Fund

34 Regrouping
Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date
For Mukesh Raj & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 016693N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For LIC Cards Services Limited

\%; '

Mukesh Goel S Tablesh®andey  Praveen Kumar
Partner Chairperson Director Director
Membership No. 094837 08058830 10119561 10119480
Place: Delhi Place: Delhi Place: Delhi Place: De s
Date: 15 May 2024 Date: Date: Date:
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Mukesh Ra_] & Co C-63, 15t Floor, Preet Vihar, Delhi - 110092

Tel. : +91-11-43045917, 42531707
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Website : http : //www.mukeshraj.com
Email : mukesh@mukeshraj.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (REVISED)
To the Members of LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
1. Opinion

A. We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of LIC CARDS SERVICES
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2024, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, Cash Flows Statement for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

B. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
5o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024 and its profit and its
Cash flow for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs}. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICA) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial
Statements.

3. Other Information - Board of Directors’ Report

A. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report
{herein after called as “Board Report”) which comprises various information required under section
134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon,

Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

B. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Board Report
and in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this
Board Report, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. T B
/@ ‘I‘__‘R_ﬂ?\
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4. Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position & financial performance of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

B. In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

5. Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of financial statements

A. Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

ii}  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of company’s internal control systems.

i) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management



iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of misstaiements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
{i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii} to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matter, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

6. Other Matters

With reference to Notes No. 13 of “Notes to Accounts’ Other Current Assets included Income Tax
Refundable for the period F.Y. 2012-13 to F.Y. 2021-22 a sum of Rs. 22,22,491/- which is subject to
reconciliation.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a}

b)

¢)

d}

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account and with the return received.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014.




e}

f)

g)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31* March 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directars is disqualified as on 315 March, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause {i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} is given in “Annexure A”,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i)  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii) The Company did not have any fong-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii} There are no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
* (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by the
company to or in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

v) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity{ies}, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries and

vi) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (iv) and {v) contain any material mis-statement

vii) The Board of Directors of the company have proposed final dividend of Rs. 1 per equity share
for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The Dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013
to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

viii} Based on our examination, the ¢company has used accounting software (Tally Prime} for
maintaining its books of accounts which did not have feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Hence, we
are unable to Report under rule 11{g} of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.



h} Report as per the Directions of C & AG, under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, is attached
herewith in “Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors Report.

2. Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India
in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure C", a statement on
the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.

For Mukesh Raj & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Reg. No: 016693N
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M. No. 094837 i
Place: Delhi

Date: 23/09/2024
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the financial statements
{Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under the heading, “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED
{“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for




external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that -

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31¥March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of tndia.

For Mukesh Raj & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 016693N___

Mukesh Goel """?:.-_;__:.5 <08/
Partner
Membership No. 094837

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/09/2024



Annexure "B" to the independent auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of LIC CARDS
SERVICES LIMITED for the financial year 2023-24

Report as per the Directions of C & AG, under section 143 (5} of the Companies Act, 2013

S. No.

Directions

1

Report

‘Whether the compagy has system in

place to process all the accounting
transactions through iT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

The company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT system,

The Books of accounts of the company are
maintained in TALLY.ERP9. However, the
operational Income is majorly billed based on
report received from clients (Cards issuing Banks)
and there is no mechanism in place to cross verify
these figures. Clients {Credit Cards issuing Banks)
billing reports are based on figures processed by
their IT Systems.

Whether funds {grants/subsidy etc.)

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? {In case, lender is a
Government company, then this direction |
is also applicable for statutory auditor of

lender company).

received/raceivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and ‘
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Not Applicable. There are no long-term or short-
term loans taken by the company. Hence question
of any restructuring does not arise.

Not Applicable. The company has not received/
receivable any funds (grants/subsidy etc.) for any
specific schemes from Central/State Government
or its agencies.




Report on Sub-Directions of RBI for Digital Payment Security control issued on dated 18.02.2021

S. No. | Sub-Directions
|

Report

1. | Whether security controls for
digital payment products and
services are in compliance with
the directions of RBI for digital

Payment security control dated

Applicaﬁlity of Sub-Directions of RBI for _Diéital Payment
Security control issued on dated 18.02.2021

” The provisions of these directions shall apply to the following
Reguiated Entities (REs):

a. Scheduled Commercial Banks {excluding Regional Rural

LIC Cards Services Limited “The Company” is engaged in the
business of providing Credit Card services on Commission basis
under Co-branded / White Label Agreement with Axis Bank,

LIC Cards Services Limited operates as a Marketing partner with
above mentioned banks. These partner banks offer co-branded
credit cards to customers directly. Therefore, the company
itself is not involve in the issuance of credit cards.

Hence, there is nothing to report in this matter.

18.02.2021
Banks);
b. Small Finance Banks;
¢. Payments Banks; and
d. Credit card issuing NBFCs.”
IDFC First Bank and IDBI Bank.
For Mukesh Raj & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 016693N_

Mukesh Goel
Partner
Membership No. 094837

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/09/2024




Annexure “C” to the Independent Auditors report on financial Statements of LIC CARDS SERVICES
LIMITED for the financial Year 2023-24

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading, “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of
our report of even date)

i) Inrespect of its Property Plant & Equipment:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at the reasonable intervals.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of an examination of
the records of the Company, the Company is not holding/owning any immovable properties

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment {including right of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e} No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii} (a) The Company is engaged in the business of providing Services hence does not carry any inventories.

{b) the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point
of time of the year.

iii) The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms or any other
parties.

iv)] The company has not granted any loans, investments, guarantees, and security covered ufs 185 and
186, therefore reporting under this clause is not required.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(v} of the Order is not applicable.

vi) Maintenance of cost record has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section {1) of
the section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence reporting under this clause in not applicable.

vii} In respect of statutory dues:

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in
depositing with the appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, Cess, Goods & service tax and any other statutory dues applicable 1o it.




(b) According to information and explanations given to us there were no disputed amounts payable
in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(¢) According to the records of the company, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, custom
tax/wealth tax, value added tax, service tax, excise duty/cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

viii}  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961).

a. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

b. The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

c. As per the information and explanation given to us by the management the Company, there are no
Term loans in the books of aceounts of the company. Hence, application of loan is not applicable.

d. As per the information and explanation given to us by the management the Company has not
applied the short-term funds raised for short term basis for long term purposes.

e. The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures hence reporting on
clause 3{ix){e) of the order is not applicable,

f. The Company does not have any subsidiaries hence no loan has taken on the pledge of the
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates hence reporting on clause 3{ix){f} of
the order is not applicable,

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable,

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally} and hence reporting under clause
3{x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

Xi)
a. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.



xii}

xiii)

Xiv)

xv)

xvi}

xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report,

¢. According to the information & explanation given to us no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year (and up to the date of this report).

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, Clause 3 (xii} of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and section 188 of the act where applicable and details of such transaction have been disclosed in
the financial statements (refer note no. 23 to the financial statements) as required by the
applicable Indian accounting standards.

a. In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.

b. Internal audit of the company is conducted internally and the same has been considered for the
period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not entered non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him, Accordingly, Clause {xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3{xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all fiabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.




xx)

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no ongoing projects for which
the company is required to transfer any unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl of
the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section {5) of Section 135 of the
said Act, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx){a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

b. There is no unspent amount toward Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) on ongoing project as
at the end of the previous financial year, requiring a transfer to a Special account within a
period of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance with the provision of
section 135(6) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx}(b} of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

xxi) The reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of the audit of the

standalone AS financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been
included in this report.

For Mukesh Raj & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 016693N
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Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of LIC Cards Services Limited for the year ended March
31, 2024 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C & AG of India under Section

143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the Directions/Sub-directions
issued to us.

For Mukesh Raj & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 016693N
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of LIC Cards Services Limited for the year ended
3] March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act 2013 is the responsibility of the management ofthe Company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion’on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 23 -
September 2024 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 15 May 2024,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,” have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of LIC Cards Services Limited for the y.ear ended
31 March 2024 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been c'gaﬁ*ied out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some
of the accounting records. '

In Vi'e:v of the revision made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to two of my
audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer upon or

supplement to the statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behaif of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Bosdde
(S. AhliadiniPanda)

Director General of Audit
(Industry & Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi

Date: 4 6 QLT 2074



ﬁ OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
10, BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG, NEW DELHI - 110 124

No./CA. V/ COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,LCCSL(1)/1764
Dated :21/09/2024

To

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR

LIC CARDS SERVICES LIMITED

6TH FLOOR, JEEVAN PRAKASH BUILDING, 25 KG MARG, NEW DELHI
NEW DELHI-110001

Subject : Appointment of Auditors under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2024-
2025

Sir/Madam,

I am directed to state that in exercise of the powers conferred by section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India is pleased to appoint the Chartered Accountant firms/Limited
Liability Partnerships As per Annexure - II as the Statutory/Joint Statutory/ Branch Auditors of the company
for the year(s) : 2024-2025. Statutory/Joint Statutory Auditor (s) of holding company shall also be the
auditors of Consolidated Financial Statements under section 139 read with section 129(4) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

2. You are requested to contact the concerned auditors individually under intimation to this office

3. The supplementary/test audit under sections 143 (6) & (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 of your company is
entrusted to

DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUDIT (INDUSTRY AND CORPORATE AFFAIRS)

I P ESTATE

NEW DELHI-110002

4 . The remuneration and other allowances payable to the auditors may be regulated as per the provisions of
section 142 of the Companies Act 2013 read with guidelines issued by the Department of Company Affairs
vide no. 7/76 dated 8th April, 1976 and no. 8/6/83 dated 07th June, 1984.

5. The audit fees paid/payable to the auditors as intimated by the Company has been indicated in Annexure-
II. Any revision in the audit fees payable (including fees for consolidation) for the year 2024-2025 and item-
wise details of all remuneration paid to the auditors for other services (other than statutory audit) alongwith
the amount of TA/DA paid for 2023-2024 may be intimated.

The said information may be provided as soon as the Accounts for the year 2023-2024 is finalised so as to
enable this office to review the appointment/ re-appointment of the appointed auditors.

6. The above appointment is subject to the other conditions stipulated in Annexure-I( available on the CAG’s
website http://care.cag.gov.in/policy/terms.pdf).

Yours faithfully,

5l | —S —
M ( Rajesh Rajpal )

(g 24 Sr. Administrative Officer

Phone : 011-23509240 Fax : 91-11-23237730, 91-11-23509241 E-mail : saoca5@cag.gov.in,
sao2caS@cag.gov.in
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Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to :

L.DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUDIT (INDUSTRY AND CORPORATE AFFAIRS)
[ PESTATE
NEW DELHI-110002

2. The Registrar of Companies,IFCI TOWER, 4TH FLOOR
G-1, NEHRU PLACE NEW DELHI

]
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ANNEXURE - 11
LIST OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT FIRMS FOR THE YEAR 2024-2025

( PSU
Sl. X Code/ — Audit Fees per annum in Rs (As
No. || ¥irm Name Unic || SAtion ly ctails  |intimated by the PSU)
. Code
STAT UTORY AUDITOR
——
™MUKESH RAJ & CO
(DE1810)
<63, FIRST FLOOR LCCSL NEW
| PREET VIHAR STAR DELHI 110000
ELHI 2)
TNEW DELHI
J INEW DELHI - 110092, DELHI

Any change/revision in the audit fee payable to each of the auditor (s) mentioned above should be
immedliately intimated to this office for record and reference as the selection of auditors is based on the

audit fees paid/payable.
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